
Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Schulz, John
To: Smith, Julius W; Punt, Colin; Parks, Timothy; Radlinger, Heidi; Stanley, Brenda
Cc: Lietha, Jason; Quamme, Jeffrey
Subject: The American Center Holladay Plat Revised Submittal
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2023 11:23:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
image498199.png
image904274.png
image816374.png
image535264.png
image436606.png
image485236.png
image773564.png
image427841.png
The American Center Holladay Plat.pdf
ALTA Commit for Title Ins (7-1-21)-WI.pdf
20231109 PLAT.dwg

All,
 
Attached is the revised submittal of The American Center Holladay Plat, previously known as The
American Center Eastpark Sixth Addition, also included is the cad file and the latest commitment.

Per the email from Jeff Quamme below we are hoping to be on the Nov. 21st Common Council
meeting where a resolution would be adopted to reflect the name change.
The name and lot numbering change are the only items that are different from the previously
submitted plat which had been approved by most of the departments.
If there are any questions or concerns, please let either Jason Lietha or myself know as soon as you
can.
 
Thank you all for your assistance in this matter,
 
John M. Schulz
Professional Land Surveyor

 

262-953-1072
262-470-0659
JSchulz@ruekert-mielke.com
ruekertmielke.com
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Commitment No.: NCS-1149855-MAD  


Transaction Identification Data, for which the Company assumes no liability as set forth in 
Commitment Condition 5.e.: 
Issuing Agent: First American Title Insurance Company National Commercial Services 
Issuing Office: 25 West Main Street, Suite 400, Madison, WI 53703 
Issuing Office’s ALTA® Registry ID: 1110096 
Commitment Number: NCS-1149855-MAD 
Issuing Office File Number: NCS-1149855-MAD  
Property Address: 4711 Eastpark Boulevard, Madison, WI 53718 
Revision Number: 01 (September 06, 2023) 
Title Officer: Kara Fischbach 
Phone: (608)204-7409  
Email: kfischbach@firstam.com  


 


 


Escrow Officer: Christopher Olson  
Phone: (608)204-7409 


SCHEDULE A 


1. Commitment Date: August 30, 2023 at 7:30 AM  


2. Policy to be issued: 


3. Policy to be issued: 
 


a. ☒  ALTA® Owner's Policy 
 


 Proposed Insured: HP ES-II Madison WI, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company  
 


 Proposed Amount of Insurance: $1,740,222.00 
 


 The estate or interest to be insured: See Item 3 below  
 


b. ☒  ALTA® Loan Policy 
 


 Proposed Insured:Northwest Bank and each successor and/or assign that is a successor in 
ownership of the Indebtedness, except as provided in Section 12(c) of the Conditions.   
 


 Proposed Amount of Insurance: $11,287,500.00  
 


 The estate or interest to be insured: See Item 3 below  
 


c. ☐   ALTA®  Policy 
 


 Proposed Insured:   
 


 Proposed Amount of Insurance: $ 
 


 The estate or interest to be insured: See Item 3 below  
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4. The estate or interest in the Land at the Commitment Date is: 
 


Fee Simple 


5. The Title is, at the Commitment Date, vested in: 
 


American Family Mutual Insurance Company, S.I., also known as American Family Mutual Insurance 
Company 


6. The Land is described as follows: 
 


See Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof 
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Commitment No.: NCS-1149855-MAD  


SCHEDULE B, PART I—Requirements 


All of the following Requirements must be met: 


1. The Proposed Insured must notify the Company in writing of the name of any party not referred to in 
this Commitment who will obtain an interest in the Land or who will make a loan on the Land. The 
Company may then make additional Requirements or Exceptions. 


2. Pay the agreed amount for the estate or interest to be insured. 


3. Pay the premiums, fees, and charges for the Policy to the Company. 


4. Documents satisfactory to the Company that convey the Title or create the Mortgage to be insured, 
or both, must be properly authorized, executed, delivered, and recorded in the Public Records. 


5. We have been informed that only a portion of the premises described on Schedule A herein will be 
subject to the proposed transaction. 
 
We must be furnished a fully executed plat made by a competent and qualified surveyor which must 
establish the exact boundaries of the land. 
 


The plat must establish a satisfactory land description which precisely sets forth the location of the 
land's boundaries. 
 
Upon recording of the proposed plat, the legal description in Schedule A needs to be updated with 
recording information added. 
 
We reserve the right to make further exceptions and requirements.  


6. Deed from American Family Mutual Insurance Company, S.I., formerly known as American Family 
Mutual Insurance Company to HP ES-II Madison WI, LLC, an Indiana limited liability company. 


 


7. Furnish a certified copy of a resolution by the Board of Directors of American Family Mutual 
Insurance Company, attested to by its secretary, authorizing this transaction and naming the officers 
authorized to execute the instruments necessary to complete this transaction. 


8. In regard to HP ES-II Madison WI, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, we require the 
following: 
  
A)  Furnish a copy of the Articles of Organization and the Operating Agreement. 
B)  Furnish a Certificate of Good Standing from the originating Secretary of State's office. 
C)  Furnish a resolution of the members authorizing the proposed transaction. 
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D)  The proposed transaction should be executed by all the members of the LLC unless provided 
otherwise in the operating agreement. If the members of the above referenced limited liability 
company are entities other than individuals, additional requirements will be made. 
  
Upon review of these items we reserve the right to make further requirements. 


9. Mortgage from HP ES-II Madison WI, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company to Northwest Bank in 
recordable form. 


On the face of the mortgage, it must state "This is a Construction Mortgage." 


10. As to issuance of mechanic's lien coverage before or during construction:  receipt by the Company of 
the following documentation: 
  
Indemnity Agreement satisfactory to the Company, executed by (a) HP ES-II Madison WI, LLC, (b) 
the General Contractor, and (c) the Loan Guarantor(s), if any. 
  
Current audited financial statements for (a) HP ES-II Madison WI, LLC and (b) the Loan Guarantor(s), 
if any. 
  
A copy of the Construction Loan Agreement and the Disbursement Agreement. 
  
Signed Lien Waivers evidencing full and complete payment of all existing or outstanding bills or 
obligations to any Contractors, Subcontractors, and Suppliers for materials supplied or labor 
performed, commenced or contracted for, including but not limited to excavation, demolition, 
engineering and architectural fees. 
  
A copy of the Construction Loan Budget and Cost Breakdown, including hard and soft costs. 
  
A copy of the General Contractor's fixed cost contract to construct improvements. 
  
Copies of any Performance and Materialman's Bonds as to construction on the subject property. 
  
NOTE:  Authorization to issue mechanic's lien coverage is subject to approval by authorized 
underwriting personnel, who reserve the right to make further requirements or exceptions upon 
review of the aforesaid information. 


11. We find no outstanding voluntary liens of record affecting subject property. Disclosure should be 
made concerning the existence of any unrecorded lien or other indebtedness which could give rise to 
any possible security interest in the subject property. 


NEW CONSTRUCTION : As a condition to issuance of the policy you must advise the Company in writing if 
any construction has occurred within the past 180 days or is contemplated or will occur on the Land. 
Additional information will be required by the Company. Your failure to notify us and to accurately provide 
information that we request may void any coverage for any lien or right to a lien for services, labor or 
materials in connection with the construction or renovation of improvements on the Land. 
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Commitment No.: NCS-1149855-MAD  


SCHEDULE B, PART II—Exceptions 


Some historical land records contain Discriminatory Covenants that are illegal and 
unenforceable by law. This Commitment and the Policy treat any Discriminatory Covenant in a 
document referenced in Schedule B as if each Discriminatory Covenant is redacted, 
repudiated, removed, and not republished or recirculated. Only the remaining provisions of the 
document will be excepted from coverage. 


The Policy will not insure against loss or damage resulting from the terms and conditions of any lease or 
easement identified in Schedule A, and will include the following Exceptions unless cleared to the 
satisfaction of the Company: 


1. Any facts, rights, interests, or claims that are not shown by the Public Records but that could be 
ascertained by an inspection of the Land or by making inquiry of persons in possession of the Land. 


2. Easements, claims of easements or encumbrances that are not shown by the Public Records. 


3. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the title 
including discrepancies, conflict in boundary lines, shortages in area, or any other facts that would be 
disclosed by an accurate and complete land survey of the Land, and that are not shown in the Public 
Records. 


4. Any lien or right to a lien for services, labor, material or equipment, unless such lien is shown by the 
Public Records at Date of Policy and not otherwise excepted from coverage herein. 


5. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters, if any, created, first appearing in the 
Public Records or attaching subsequent to the effective date hereof but prior to the date the 
proposed insured acquires for value of record the estate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by 
this Commitment. 


6. Special taxes, assessments or charges, if any. 
 


NOTE: Said exception will be removed only if the Company receives written evidence from the 
municipality that there are no special assessments against the land, or that all such items have been 
paid in full within 30 days of closing. 


7. Taxes, general and special for the year 2023, not now due and payable. 


Tax Parcel No. 251/0810-222-0111-5  
 


8. General taxes for the year 2022 in the amount of $92.79 are paid in full. 
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9. Starkweather Drainage District, and assessments, fees and/or charges, if any, resulting therefrom.  


10. 1055 foot (NGVD-29) height limitation per the unrecorded Height Limitation Zoning Map, Dane 
County Regional-Truax Field, Madison, Wisconsin, Wisconsin Bureau of Aeronautics, adopted October 
2, 2008.  


11. Easements, dedications, reservations, provisions, relinquishments, recitals, certificates, and any other 
matters as provided for or delineated on Certified Survey  Map No.  15252, recorded October 09, 
2019 in Volume 108, Page 291 as Document No. 5529705 referenced in the legal description 
contained herein.   Reference is hereby made to said plat for particulars. 


12. Restrictions, dedications, conditions, reservations, easements and other matters shown on the plat of 
The American Center Plat Eastpark Second Addition, as recorded in February 21, 2019 in Volume 61-
005A of Plats, Page 16 as Document No. 5471194 and The American Center Plat Eastpark Third 
Addition, recorded July 27, 2020, in Volume 61-029A of Plats, Page 154, as Document No. 5617452, 
but deleting any covenant, condition or restriction indicating a preference, limitation or discrimination 
based on race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial status or national origin to the extent such 
covenants, conditions or restrictions violate 42 USC 3604(c). 


13. Utility Easement to Madison Gas and Electric Company, a Wisconsin corporation, dated February 23, 
1982, recorded/filed March 18, 1982 in Volume 3465, Page 29 as Document No. 1734881. 


Easement Assigned to American Transmission Company LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company 
Recorded January 29, 2001 as Document No. 3283453. 


14. Utility Easement to Madison Gas and Electric Company, a Wisconsin corporation, dated March 15, 
1982, recorded/filed April 07, 1982 in Volume 3501, Page 79 as Document No. 1736605. 


Easement Assigned to American Transmission Company LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company 
Recorded January 29, 2001 as Document No. 3283453. 


15. Easement as set forth in Warranty Deed recorded on December 23, 1987 in Volume 10942, Page 74 
as Document No. 2059940.  


16. Gas Line Easement to Madison Gas and Electric Company, a Wisconsin corporation, dated May 24, 
1988, recorded/filed August 15, 1988 in Volume 11829, Page 86 as Document No. 2098771. 


17. Covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, assessments, liens, charges, terms and provisions in 
the document recorded August 05, 1992 in Volume 19688, Page 1 as Document No. 2379020 of 
Official Records, but deleting any covenant, condition or restriction indicating a preference, limitation 
or discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial status, national origin, sexual 
orientation, marital status, ancestry, source of income or disability, to the extent such covenants, 
conditions or restrictions violate Title 42, Section 3604(c), of the United States Codes. Lawful 
restrictions under state and federal law on the age of occupants in senior housing or housing for 
older persons shall not be construed as restrictions based on familial status.  
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Revision of Land Use Plan Affidavit recorded August 26, 2021 as Document No. 5764641. 


18. Avigation Easement over lands in The American Center as disclosed by instrument recorded May 8, 
2022 as Document No 3485666.  


19. Utility Easement to Wisconsin Bell, Inc. d/b/a Ameritech-Wisconsin, dated April 14, 1997, 
recorded/filed April 22, 1997 as Document No. 2847447. 


20. Easement for public sanitary sewer purposes granted to the City of Madison, a municipal 
corporation by Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Interceptor, and Lift Station Easement recorded in April 
06, 1998 as Document No. 2953057. 


  
Modification and/or amendment by instrument:  Amendment to Easement 
Recording Information:  March 30, 2007 as Document No. 4294443  


  


21. Sewer Easement to the City of Madison, a municipal corporation, dated April 16, 2009, recorded/filed 
May 01, 2009 as Document No. 4540396. 


22. Utility Easement to Wisconsin Power and Light Company, a Wisconsin corporation, Charter Cable 
Partners, LLC d/b/a Charter Communications, dated August 08, 2013, recorded/filed August 20, 2013 
as Document No. 5017910. 


As amended by Correction Instrument recorded on February 16, 2015 as Document No. 5129318. 


23. Covenants, conditions, restrictions and easements in the document recorded March 06, 
2019 as Document No. 5473339 of Official Records, but deleting any covenant, condition or 
restriction indicating a preference, limitation or discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex, 
handicap, familial status, national origin, sexual orientation, marital status, ancestry, source of 
income or disability, to the extent such covenants, conditions or restrictions violate Title 42, Section 
3604(c), of the United States Codes. Lawful restrictions under state and federal law on the age of 
occupants in senior housing or housing for older persons shall not be construed as restrictions based 
on familial status.  


24. Terms, conditions, restrictions and provisions relating to the use and maintenance of the Amended 
Declaration of Easements and Maintenance Agreement for Private Drive, Secondary Access Road 
North and South Drive Lanes and Plaza  recorded on March 15, 2021, as Document No. 5705050. 


25. This item has been intentionally deleted. 


26. Liens, hook-up charges or fees, deferred charges, reserve capacity assessments, impact fees, or 
other charges of fees due and payable on the development or improvement of the Land. 


27. Rights of way for drainage ditches, tiles, feeders and laterals, and other drainage easements, if any. 



https://docs.clarityfirst.com/meta/index?m=a2463fe5-750f-4671-a1dc-117636d71368&q=VVrEGgYlz2A5nPjYPNyClaHtmdpRTQOyndtq644zNPU%3d&h=18a3aac1-1960-4c56-b7f2-69c8326b3d13&attach=true
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https://docs.clarityfirst.com/meta/index?m=a2463fe5-750f-4671-a1dc-117636d71368&q=VVrEGgYlz2A5nPjYPNyClUTeZ1qSXMtdn8FBM8if7LE%3d&h=b571d66b-6198-4bee-9380-c38a4a9420b1&attach=true

https://docs.clarityfirst.com/meta/index?m=a2463fe5-750f-4671-a1dc-117636d71368&q=VVrEGgYlz2A5nPjYPNyClZeyptRln7tbKNkWufkwGuNcbg%3d&h=70738c7e-99f6-4a53-88b3-c16c1c0d9465&attach=true
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28. Possible Lien or reassessment pursuant to Section 74.485 Wis. Stats. for conversion of the land's use 
from Agricultural.  


29. Rights of tenants in possession under unrecorded leases. 


30. Easements, dedications, reservations, provisions, relinquishments, recitals, certificates, and any other 
matters as provided for or delineated on Plat  Map No.  recorded ______________, 2023, as 
Document No. ______________ referenced in the legal description contained herein.   Reference is 
hereby made to said plat for particulars. 
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Commitment No. NCS-1149855-MAD  
 


EXHIBIT A 
 
A PORTION OF 
 
LOT FORTY-TWO (42) OF THE AMERICAN CENTER PLAT EASTPARK THIRD ADDITION, RECORDED IN 
THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN ON JULY 27, 2020, IN 
VOLUME 61-029A OF PLATS, PAGES 154-156, AS DOCUMENT NO. 5617452, BEING REDIVISION OF ALL 
OF CSM NO. 15252 (FORMERLY LOT 40 OF THE AMERICAN CENTER PLAT EASTPARK SECOND 
ADDITION) LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST 1/4, SOUTHEAST 1/4, NORTHWEST 1/4 AND NORTHEAST 
1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 08 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, CITY OF 
MADISON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 
 
TO BE KNOWN AS 
 
LOT 57 OF THE AMERICAN CENTER PLAT EASTPARK SIXTH ADDITION, RECORDED ________, 2023 IN 
THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN AS DOCUMENT NO. 
__________; SAID CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP BEING A DIVISION OF LOT 42 OF THE AMERICAN CENTER 
PLAT EASTPARK THIRD ADDITION (FORMERLY PART OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO 15252) 
LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST ONE-QUARTER AND NORTHEAST ONE-QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST 
ONE-QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 08 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, CITY OF MADISON, DANE 
COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 


  



https://docs.clarityfirst.com/meta/index?m=a2463fe5-750f-4671-a1dc-117636d71368&q=VVrEGgYlz2A5nPjYPNyClTw7ZZ7vI8Sxg17CMi5p14Q%3d&h=f8a1ebaa-eb04-4e56-a9ed-b5811a9ae86a&attach=true
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ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE 
issued by 


FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 


NOTICE 
 


IMPORTANT—READ CAREFULLY: THIS COMMITMENT IS AN OFFER TO ISSUE ONE OR MORE TITLE 
INSURANCE POLICIES. ALL CLAIMS OR REMEDIES SOUGHT AGAINST THE COMPANY INVOLVING THE 
CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT OR THE POLICY MUST BE BASED SOLELY IN CONTRACT. 
 


THIS COMMITMENT IS NOT AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE, REPORT OF THE CONDITION OF TITLE, LEGAL 
OPINION, OPINION OF TITLE, OR OTHER REPRESENTATION OF THE STATUS OF TITLE. THE 
PROCEDURES USED BY THE COMPANY TO DETERMINE INSURABILITY OF THE TITLE, INCLUDING ANY 
SEARCH AND EXAMINATION, ARE PROPRIETARY TO THE COMPANY, WERE PERFORMED SOLELY FOR 
THE BENEFIT OF THE COMPANY, AND CREATE NO EXTRACONTRACTUAL LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON, 
INCLUDING A PROPOSED INSURED. 
 


THE COMPANY’S OBLIGATION UNDER THIS COMMITMENT IS TO ISSUE A POLICY TO A PROPOSED 
INSURED IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS 
COMMITMENT. THE COMPANY HAS NO LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS 
COMMITMENT TO ANY OTHER PERSON. 


COMMITMENT TO ISSUE POLICY 
 


Subject to the Notice; Schedule B, Part I—Requirements; Schedule B, Part II—Exceptions; and the 
Commitment Conditions, First American Title Insurance Company, a Nebraska Corporation (the 
“Company”), commits to issue the Policy according to the terms and provisions of this Commitment. This 
Commitment is effective as of the Commitment Date shown in Schedule A for each Policy described in 
Schedule A, only when the Company has entered in Schedule A both the specified dollar amount as the 
Proposed Amount of Insurance and the name of the Proposed Insured. 
 


If all of the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have not been met within six months after the 
Commitment Date, this Commitment terminates and the Company’s liability and obligation end. 
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COMMITMENT CONDITIONS 
 


1. DEFINITIONS 
 a. “Discriminatory Covenant”: Any covenant, condition, restriction, or limitation that is 


unenforceable under applicable law because it illegally discriminates against a class of 
individuals based on personal characteristics such as race, color, religion, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, familial status, disability, national origin, or other legally 
protected class. 


 b. “Knowledge” or “Known”: Actual knowledge or actual notice, but not constructive notice 
imparted by the Public Records. 


 c. “Land”: The land described in Item 5 of Schedule A and improvements located on that land 
that by State law constitute real property. The term “Land” does not include any property 
beyond that described in Schedule A, nor any right, title, interest, estate, or easement in any 
abutting street, road, avenue, alley, lane, right-of-way, body of water, or waterway, but does 
not modify or limit the extent that a right of access to and from the Land is to be insured by 
the Policy. 


 d. “Mortgage”: A mortgage, deed of trust, trust deed, security deed, or other real property 
security instrument, including one evidenced by electronic means authorized by law. 


 e. “Policy”: Each contract of title insurance, in a form adopted by the American Land Title 
Association, issued or to be issued by the Company pursuant to this Commitment. 


 f. “Proposed Amount of Insurance”: Each dollar amount specified in Schedule A as the Proposed 
Amount of Insurance of each Policy to be issued pursuant to this Commitment. 


 g. “Proposed Insured”: Each person identified in Schedule A as the Proposed Insured of each 
Policy to be issued pursuant to this Commitment. 


 h. “Public Records”: The recording or filing system established under State statutes in effect at 
the Commitment Date under which a document must be recorded or filed to impart 
constructive notice of matters relating to the Title to a purchaser for value without 
Knowledge. The term “Public Records” does not include any other recording or filing system, 
including any pertaining to environmental remediation or protection, planning, permitting, 
zoning, licensing, building, health, public safety, or national security matters. 


 i. “State”: The state or commonwealth of the United States within whose exterior boundaries 
the Land is located. The term “State” also includes the District of Columbia, the 
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Guam. 


 j. “Title”: The estate or interest in the Land identified in Item 3 of Schedule A. 
   
2. If all of the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have not been met within the time period specified in 


the Commitment to Issue Policy, this Commitment terminates and the Company’s liability and 
obligation end. 
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3. The Company’s liability and obligation is limited by and this Commitment is not valid without: 
 a. the Notice; 
 b. the Commitment to Issue Policy; 
 c. the Commitment Conditions; 
 d. Schedule A; 
 e. Schedule B, Part I—Requirements; and 
 f. Schedule B, Part II—Exceptions. 
   
4. COMPANY’S RIGHT TO AMEND 
 The Company may amend this Commitment at any time. If the Company amends this Commitment 


to add a defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter recorded in the Public Records 
prior to the Commitment Date, any liability of the Company is limited by Commitment Condition 5. 
The Company is not liable for any other amendment to this Commitment. 


   
5. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY 
 a. The Company’s liability under Commitment Condition 4 is limited to the Proposed Insured’s 


actual expense incurred in the interval between the Company’s delivery to the Proposed 
Insured of the Commitment and the delivery of the amended Commitment, resulting from 
the Proposed Insured’s good faith reliance to: 


  i. comply with the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements; 
  ii. eliminate, with the Company’s written consent, any Schedule B, Part II—Exceptions; or 
  iii. acquire the Title or create the Mortgage covered by this Commitment. 
 b. The Company is not liable under Commitment Condition 5.a. if the Proposed Insured 


requested the amendment or had Knowledge of the matter and did not notify the Company 
about it in writing. 


 c. The Company is only liable under Commitment Condition 4 if the Proposed Insured would 
not have incurred the expense had the Commitment included the added matter when the 
Commitment was first delivered to the Proposed Insured. 


 d. The Company’s liability does not exceed the lesser of the Proposed Insured’s actual expense 
incurred in good faith and described in Commitment Condition 5.a. or the Proposed Amount 
of Insurance. 


 e. The Company is not liable for the content of the Transaction Identification Data, if any. 
 f. The Company is not obligated to issue the Policy referred to in this Commitment unless all of 


the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have been met to the satisfaction of the Company. 
 g. The Company’s liability is further limited by the terms and provisions of the Policy to be 


issued to the Proposed Insured. 
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6. LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY MUST BE BASED ON THIS COMMITMENT; CHOICE OF LAW AND 
CHOICE OF FORUM 


 a. Only a Proposed Insured identified in Schedule A, and no other person, may make a claim 
under this Commitment. 


 b. Any claim must be based in contract under the State law of the State where the Land is 
located and is restricted to the terms and provisions of this Commitment. Any litigation or 
other proceeding brought by the Proposed Insured against the Company must be filed only 
in a State or federal court having jurisdiction. 


 c. This Commitment, as last revised, is the exclusive and entire agreement between the parties 
with respect to the subject matter of this Commitment and supersedes all prior commitment 
negotiations, representations, and proposals of any kind, whether written or oral, express or 
implied, relating to the subject matter of this Commitment. 


 d. The deletion or modification of any Schedule B, Part II—Exception does not constitute an 
agreement or obligation to provide coverage beyond the terms and provisions of this 
Commitment or the Policy. 


 e. Any amendment or endorsement to this Commitment must be in writing. 
 f. When the Policy is issued, all liability and obligation under this Commitment will end and the 


Company’s only liability will be under the Policy. 
    
7. IF THIS COMMITMENT IS ISSUED BY AN ISSUING AGENT 
 The issuing agent is the Company’s agent only for the limited purpose of issuing title insurance 


commitments and policies. The issuing agent is not the Company’s agent for closing, settlement, 
escrow, or any other purpose. 


    
8. PRO-FORMA POLICY 
 The Company may provide, at the request of a Proposed Insured, a pro-forma policy illustrating 


the coverage that the Company may provide. A pro-forma policy neither reflects the status of Title 
at the time that the pro-forma policy is delivered to a Proposed Insured, nor is it a commitment to 
insure. 


    
9. CLAIMS PROCEDURES 
 This Commitment incorporates by reference all Conditions for making a claim in the Policy to be 


issued to the Proposed Insured. Commitment Condition 9 does not modify the limitations of liability 
in Commitment Conditions 5 and 6. 


    
10. CLASS ACTION 
 ALL CLAIMS AND DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS COMMITMENT, INCLUDING 


ANY SERVICE OR OTHER MATTER IN CONNECTION WITH ISSUING THIS COMMITMENT, ANY 
BREACH OF A COMMITMENT PROVISION, OR ANY OTHER CLAIM OR DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF 
OR RELATING TO THE TRANSACTION GIVING RISE TO THIS COMMITMENT, MUST BE BROUGHT 
IN AN INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY. NO PARTY MAY SERVE AS PLAINTIFF, CLASS MEMBER, OR 
PARTICIPANT IN ANY CLASS OR REPRESENTATIVE PROCEEDING. ANY POLICY ISSUED 
PURSUANT TO THIS COMMITMENT WILL CONTAIN A CLASS ACTION CONDITION. 


 






JSchulz



Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Caution: This is an external email of your Organization. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Timothy <TParks@cityofmadison.com>
Cc: Lietha, Jason <jlietha@ruekert-mielke.com>; Quamme, Jeffrey
<JRQuamme@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting cancellation
 

 
John,
 
As far as Mapping is concerned it appears the from the notes Jeff has left me you have satisfied all of
his comments, other than the recording order/naming issue  but that is just our department.  You
will need to check in with the other departments and the contacts listed on bottom of the approval
letter to be sure.  So both Heidi and Brenda.  
 
For the re approval for the name change, please work with the planning department on the details
for this, as Jeff had stated before, and you have highlighted green at the bottom of this email string. 
 
Thanks,
 
Jule
 
Julius W. Smith PLS– Engineering Mapping (he, him, his)
Surveyor 2 / Land Records
Engineering Operations Building
1600 Emil Street
Madison, WI  53713
(608) 264-9276 PH
jsmith4@cityofmadison.com
 
 
 
 

From: Schulz, John <JSchulz@ruekert-mielke.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 1:06 PM
To: Smith, Julius W <JSmith4@cityofmadison.com>; Punt, Colin <CPunt@cityofmadison.com>; Parks,
Timothy <TParks@cityofmadison.com>
Cc: Lietha, Jason <jlietha@ruekert-mielke.com>; Quamme, Jeffrey
<JRQuamme@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: FW: Meeting cancellation
 

 

mailto:jsmith4@cityofmadison.com
mailto:JSchulz@ruekert-mielke.com
mailto:JSmith4@cityofmadison.com
mailto:CPunt@cityofmadison.com
mailto:TParks@cityofmadison.com
mailto:jlietha@ruekert-mielke.com
mailto:JRQuamme@cityofmadison.com


All,
 
Per the emails below (green highlighted), Ruekert/Mielke will be changing the name of “The
American Center Plat Eastpark Sixth Addition” to a yet to be determined name.

We are hoping to be on the Nov. 21st Common Council meeting where a resolution would be
adopted to reflect the name change and will be resubmitting as soon as we receive the updated plat
name.
Other questions that will need to be answered are in the email below listed as 2a, 2b and 2c.
 
Thank you for all your help in this matter.
 
John M. Schulz
Professional Land Surveyor

 

 

262-953-1072
262-470-0659
JSchulz@ruekert-mielke.com
ruekertmielke.com

Learn how our employee owners “make community possible” at R/M! ​Watch Video

From: Lietha, Jason <jlietha@ruekert-mielke.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 11:25 AM
To: Schulz, John <JSchulz@ruekert-mielke.com>
Cc: Kreuser, Anita <akreuser@ruekert-mielke.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting cancellation
 
John,
 
I have the go ahead to make this happen, lender is going to give an extension, but imperative that it
is recorded early Dec.
 
With that being said can you please:

1. Call Renee at DOA and let her know what the City has proposed and path we are going to take
a. Confirm it is a resubmittal and what the anticipated time may be to review
b. Can we get in as soon as we have the new name updated on the plat face?

2. Call Quamme (or email) and let him know we will get a new revised plat into them with a new
name and we want to get onto 11/21 agenda as planning proposed.  If he is still available to
talk, if not Julis can answer?

a. Do we submit to Julis or Tim Parks or Colin or all of the above to make sure someone
gets on the agenda, is Julius up to speed so he knows what we are doing?

b. Would this be a standard item or something for a consent agenda?
c. Is there any other City staff that we need to check with to make sure we have all

concerns addressed (I know Heidi is one of them)

tel:262-953-1072
tel:262-470-0659
mailto:JSchulz@ruekert-mielke.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.ruekertmielke.com_&d=DwMFaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=pIZnKhh4M8f_ZiQSrFduSGgPa2W3H8v4nZBe1UMGqG0&m=0hcMqUoExfeWm2yw58NeRpremVzrCZzuWI2SfEswB9BLmluNXqsBAVzEihScKA8y&s=W0ueMOEF3Krapd7TY6ndF5XNX3LYvQu-jJZ2m1rfFYY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.linkedin.com_company_ruekertmielke&d=DwMFaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=pIZnKhh4M8f_ZiQSrFduSGgPa2W3H8v4nZBe1UMGqG0&m=0hcMqUoExfeWm2yw58NeRpremVzrCZzuWI2SfEswB9BLmluNXqsBAVzEihScKA8y&s=CINBbzW2Myzs5nEnxyZqkVYygHsTSpbJspBEI8aiw_A&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_RuekertMielke&d=DwMFaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=pIZnKhh4M8f_ZiQSrFduSGgPa2W3H8v4nZBe1UMGqG0&m=0hcMqUoExfeWm2yw58NeRpremVzrCZzuWI2SfEswB9BLmluNXqsBAVzEihScKA8y&s=QkK4nvM0buQ6i4LtXtDlmUSlAbo48lsys94Ko-7ZzVc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.twitter.com_RuekertMielke&d=DwMFaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=pIZnKhh4M8f_ZiQSrFduSGgPa2W3H8v4nZBe1UMGqG0&m=0hcMqUoExfeWm2yw58NeRpremVzrCZzuWI2SfEswB9BLmluNXqsBAVzEihScKA8y&s=o0SuizH4xeU4AyxcEd_MXPZbtnq2wOYftHfXvTVP6Zw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.ruekertmielke.com_careers&d=DwMFaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=pIZnKhh4M8f_ZiQSrFduSGgPa2W3H8v4nZBe1UMGqG0&m=0hcMqUoExfeWm2yw58NeRpremVzrCZzuWI2SfEswB9BLmluNXqsBAVzEihScKA8y&s=BlQraGfExOc2PoL6JiZD3aEGpR0Xh4-odEi56GuLLk4&e=
mailto:jlietha@ruekert-mielke.com
mailto:JSchulz@ruekert-mielke.com
mailto:akreuser@ruekert-mielke.com


Caution: This is an external email of your Organization. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

I will work on:
1. Getting a new name ASAP from Amfam
2. Contact DCT and get the two items resolved as it pertains to

a. Amfam judgement
b. Baker Tilly easement

3. I will also talk to Hedie in real estate to make sure there isn’t anything else we need to do on
the City behalf

 
Let me know if you have any questions, lets touch base later today  / tomorrow.
 
Jason P. Lietha, P.E. (WI, MN, MI)
Vice President  / Madison Office Manager
 

From: Schulz, John <JSchulz@ruekert-mielke.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 6:09 AM
To: Lietha, Jason <jlietha@ruekert-mielke.com>
Subject: FW: Meeting cancellation
 
 
 
John M. Schulz
Professional Land Surveyor

 

From: Quamme, Jeffrey <JRQuamme@cityofmadison.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 4:51 PM
To: Schulz, John <JSchulz@ruekert-mielke.com>
Cc: Smith, Julius W <JSmith4@cityofmadison.com>; Punt, Colin <CPunt@cityofmadison.com>; Parks,
Timothy <TParks@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting cancellation
 

 
John,
 
This was discussed internally.
 

As you have stated Plat Review at the DOA has stated you cannot record the 6th addition before the

5th addition.
 
We are not necessarily in agreement with the DOA on the requirement. Under Sec. 236.20(3), the
name can’t be duplicative of any other subdivision in the County/municipality, but there isn’t
anything that addresses recording order of the plats that are additions. But 236.20(2) requires the
numbers  of the lots, outlots and blocks to be consecutively numbered through additions. So the
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argument would be as long as the lot and outlot numbers are correctly consecutive through the

additions, it would be okay to record the 6th before the fifth. But of course you would need to get
the DOA on board and convince them as the City would not like to upset that DOA applecart.
 
With that, if you would like to proceed and change the name of the plat, you could request that
change with Colin Punt / Tim Parks / Planning. There would have to be a resolution adopted to

reflect the new name and it could be adopted at the November 21st Common Council meeting. If
you go that route, you would need to coordinate and have everything to planning folks early next

week Monday the 13th or likely the latest Tuesday the 14th. But I think coordinating / notifying them
sooner would be necessary so that they can fit it in accordingly.
 

All, FYI at noon tomorrow I am off until I come back on the 20th. Jule is stuck picking up any pieces so
be kind.
 
 
Jeff Quamme – Engineering Mapping (he, him, his)
Land Information Manager
(608) 266-4097 PH
jrquamme@cityofmadison.com
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